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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 .53 AM

To: 'Help Desk - ExclusiveSales.com’

Subject: RE: *Change of Address - Chablis International Holdings, Inc and DBA

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied 1o continuousty assessing and improving the lavel and quaiity of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Help Desk - ExclusiveSales.com [mailto:helpdesk@exclusivesales.com] -
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 1:35 PM :

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: *Change of Address - Chablis International Holdings, Inc and DBA

Tom,
We are changing the physical address.

Please update our physical lecaticon te:

Suite 111

7081 Grand Naticnal Drive (2’
Orlando, FL 32819

Thanks,

Mike Holland

President

Chablis International Heldings, Inc
407-928-5832

On 1/18/11 11:28 AM, "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

Good morning Mike,
Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email

*  Principal Cffice {must be a physical address)
®  Mailing address
s Officar/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses as well as Fictitious Names.

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must filt out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are available from our web
page at; www.sunbiz.org <http://www.sunbiz.org/> , from the homepage (on the left) sefect “PRINT FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation
and $25.00 fora LLC.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
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